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From:; |

Sent: 2024-08-12 FH— 14:35:20

To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Subject: [Clarification] : Planning Application No. A/YL-PH/1016 for
renewal application for the transitional housing development in
Pat Heung

Attachment; 20240611 S16 renewal cover letter-Supplementary.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that the Further Information submitted by hand on 9 August 2024 is for planning
application No. A/YL-PH/1016 instead of No. A/YL-PH/887.

Should you have any question, please feel free to contact me at ||l Thank you.

Best Regards,

Kasper Yeung

Programme Officer

Hong Kong Lutheran Social Service, LC-HKS

Disclaimer: The information contained in this e-mail (including any attachment) is confidential and may be
privileged and is intended solely for the intended addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail and any attachment completely from your system. Any
unauthorised use, disclosure, copying, printing, forwarding or dissemination of any part of this information
is prohibited. There is no guarantee that this e-mail (including any attachment) is secure or error free
because it may be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed, incomplete or amended. The Hong Kong Lutheran
Social Service, LC-HKS does not accept liability for any damage that may be caused by this e-mail and any
attachment. Furthermore, The Hong Kong Lutheran Social Service, LC-HKS does not accept responsibility
and shall not be liable for the content of any e-mail transmitted by its staff for any reason other than
business purposes. E-mail traffic may be monitored by The Hong Kong Lutheran Social Service, LC-HKS,
as permitted by applicable law and regulations.
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Re: Renewal Application on Planning Approval for

Executive Council Members

Temporary Permission Transitional Housing Development for a Period of 3 Years
with Filling and Excavation of Land in “Residential (Group D)” Zone,
Lots 111 (Part), 116 to 119 in D.D. 108 and Adjoining Government Land,

Pat Heung, Yuen Lon

President:
Rev. Dr. Allan TY. Yung

I*! Vice President:
Rev. Paul Y.S. Chan

zml

Vice President:
Rev. Tony Y.C. Lau

Chinese Secretary: - . .
M. Kai Hing Yo, (Planning Application No. A/YL-PH/887)
English Secretary:

Mpr. Paul S.K. Chan
Dear Sir/Madam,

Treasurer:
Rev. Simon Y. L. Kwan

Council Member:
Rev. Jian Ren Shen

We refer to the captioned renewal application on planning approval, we would like

Staff: to clarify and provide supplementary information for your processing.
Honorary

Chief Executive Secretary:
Mpr. Kai Hing Lam

Business Manager:
Ms. Joyce M.L. Woo

We would like to clarity that the subject application is a renewal application for
the transitional housing development at the applicationsite. The layout is largely
the same with the previous application No. A/YL-PH/887 which is also in line with
the building plan approved by the Buildings Department. ~ We also confirm the
validity of findings and conclusion of the Environmental Assessment and Sewerage
Impact Assessment and the accepted fire services installations have been
implemented under the last planning application No. A/YL-PH/887. Theattached

FS172 for your reference.

The Proposed Development for Temporary Transitional Housing use is expected to
achieve the following public planning benefits:

* Echoing with the Government's prevailing policy to increase supply of
transitional housing to relieve acute housing shortage in the short term;

* providing speedy supply of affordable housing (population intake/completion in
late March 2024 with around 40% occupancy rate in August 2024 to immediately
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Executive Council Members

President:
Rev. Dr. Allan TY. Yung

I Vice President:
Rev. Paul Y.§. Chan
2" Vice President:
Rev. Tony Y.C. Lau

Chinese Secretary:
Mpr. Kai Hing Lam

English Secretary:
Mr. Paul S.K. Chan

Treasurer:
Rev. Simon Y. L. Kwan

Council Member:
Rev. Jian Ren Shen

Staff:

Honorary
Chief Executive Secretary:
Mr. Kai Hing Lam

Business Manager:
Ms. Joyce M.L. Woo

68 BEGONIA ROAD, TELEPHONE: 2397 3721 A MEMBER CHURCH OF

YAU YAT CHUEN, FAX: 2397 4826 INTERNATIONAL LUTHERAN COUNCIL
KOWLOON, HONG KONG. WEB-SITE: www.lutheran.org.hk HONG KONG LUTHERAN FEDERATION
BENEX—WBERSRTNE EMAIL: hksynod@|utheran.org.hk

improve the living conditions of the households in need by adopting Modular
Integrated Construction (MiC) construction method;

* Providing edge in maintenance and management through collaboration with a
well-established NGO;

* Proposed Development aligns with the planning intention of the “R(D)” zone of
the OZP;

* Temporary nature of the Proposed Development will not affect the long-term
planning intention of the “R(D)” zone of the OZP;

* Optimising the potential of the Application Site and attaining cost-effectiveness;
* Ensuring compatibility with the surroundings;

* Readiness of the Application Site as a site for transitional housing;

* Resulting in no adverse impacts to the surroundings;

* Fostering an environmentally-friendly and resource-efficient neighbourhood
through the introduction of green landscape features and MiC; and

* Setting a desirable precedent for achieving compatibility and quality of life in

transitional housing development.

The project is consisting of 2 composite blocks and 2 non-domestic blocks for
ancillary commercial/E&M use. The Proposed Development will provide about
535 transitional housing units (with a mix of 1-person, 2-person and 3-to-4-person
units) to house about 817 residents. The 2 composite blocks comprise
transitional housing units with ancillary communal space such as entrance lobbies

and community hall/ multi-function room.

Should you have any queries, please feel free to contact the undersigned or our

Miss Chloe Hung at -

Yours Faithfully,

\J
Ms. Sze Fan Lau

Chief Executive

Hong Kong Lutheran Social Service, LC-HKS
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FIRE SERVICES DEPARTMENT . i
i Official Receipt
Shroff Office
WE i

Receipt No.: S 048412

WIBARER

Date/Time; 19-02-2024/11:52:32
AM

B #A/R R

Terminal: ACO(Lic)
2 liprd.fsd.hksarg

In respect of Amount
AR TSR Gl
WONG Chi-wai,Jacky y : . -
Figbiger Certificate for compliance with S. 21(6)(d) of the Buildings -
clo.IB Architacts & Ordinance, Cap. 123 (per certificate) -

Deigners Ltd.

Amount Received :
Y B £ &R

File Ref : 19/31311(1)
Certificate/Licence No : L002308
Bill No:45081720124015022

Total :
HOEE]

Cash RE -

Print Close



Serial No. : L002308

FIRE SERVICES DEPARTMENT

HONG KONG

DATE : 16/02/2024
OUR REF. : FP 19/31311
YOUR REF. :

Fire Service Installations and Equipment at:-
160 Fan Kam Road, Ta Shek Wu, NT
(A transitional housing development comprising one 4-storey domestic building (with open kitchen) with
G/F used as plant room and management Office (Block 1), one 4-storey domestic building (with open
kitchen) (Block 2) with G/F used as plant rooms and shop, and one single-storey sewage treatment plant
block)

This certificate is issued in accordance with Section 21 of the Buildings Ordinance Subsection 6(d),
and certifies that the Director of Fire Services is satisfied that the fire service installations and equipment
shown on the building plans approved by him have been installed in accordance with Sub-paragraph (ii)
of Paragraph (b) of Subsection (1) of Section 16 of the Buildings Ordinance and were in efficient
working order and satisfactory condition at the time of their inspection on 02/02/2024.

(WO
Jor Director of Firé Services

F.8 172 (Rev.9/98)



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

This certificate is issued in accordance with Section 21 of the Buildings Ordinance Subsection 6(c),
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

(WONG Ka-wing)
for Director of Fire Serpices

F.5.172 (Rev.9/98)



FIRE SERVICES DEPARTMENT
LICENSING & CERTIFICATION COMMAND

H B L& i Fire Protection Engineering Compliance Division
H B 5% e 4H Fire Protection Facilities Group
EEAEAEBERET 5% 2/F, Centre Parc, 11 Sheung Yuct Road,
Frog ok — i Kowloon Bay, Kowloon, Hong Kong

ZepE#EHE OUR REF. FP 19/31311
#eekit% YOUR REF.:

IS4 FAX NO.: 2367 3206
# &% TEL.NO.: 3961 5266

Serial No.: L002308
16 February 2024

Dear Applicant,

Fire Services Certificate :
160 Fan Kam Road, Ta Shek Wu, NT

The above certificate for your premises is now awaiting collection at :

Shroff Office,

Licensing & Certification Command Headquarters,
Ground Floor, Fire Services Headquarters Building,
1 Hong Chong Road, Tsimshatsui East, Kowloon.

_Would you therefore arrange to collect the certificate, at your earliest convenience, during
the following hours :-

Monday to Friday 9:00am. - 12:30 p.m.
(except public holidays) 2:00p.m. - 4:30 p.m.

) In accordance with Section 25(e)(iii) of the Fire Services Ordinance and the Table to the Fire
(Sjemfc_:es Department (Reports and Certificates) Regulations, a fee of | is charged for the
ertificate.

The _:an be paid by cash or cheque, on collection of the Certificate and a receipt
will be given.

~ Cheque should be crossed and made payable to “The Government of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region” and not to any person.

Please bring this letter with you when collecting the Certificate.

Yours faithfully,
/

(FON ”Ei'nk-ling)
A j .
for Director'of Fire Services

Ref. number and date should be quoted in reference to this letter
FLBE R A S0 H T | B amSL B B WA



7 b - B FIRE SERVICES DEPARTMENT
R E B E LICENSING & CERTIFICATION COMMAND
y E o8& Fire Protection Engineering Compliance Division
H OBk M 4H Fire Protection Facilities Group
FELRILEBERET—R 2/F, Centre Parc, 11 Sheung Yuet Road,

Kowloon Bay, Kowloon, Hong Kong

WA AR

ZRHEAESR OUR REF.: FP 19/31311
#EHES% YOUR REF.:
32 4 H FAX NO.: 2367 3206
# & TEL.NO.: 3961 5266
16 February 2024

Dear Applicant,

160 Fan Kam Road, Ta Shek Wu, NT
(A transitional housing development comprising one 4-storey domestic building
(with open kitchen) with G/F used as plant room and management Office (Block 1),
one 4-storey domestic building (with open kitchen) (Block 2) with G/F used as

plant rooms and shop, and one single-storey sewage treatment plant block)
Duty of Owner of Fire Service Installations and Equipment (FSI)

The Fire Services Certificate (F.S. 172) of serial no. L002308 dated 16/02/2024 was issued after the
acceptance inspection on the FSI installed at the captioned premises / development by officers of this Department
conducted on 02/02/2024 and all required documents received on 14/02/2024.

With the issuance of this Certificate (F.S. 172), the owner’s and your attentions are particularly drawn to
Regulation “8” of the Fire Service (Installations and Equipment) Regulations Chapter 95B, Laws of Hong Kong,
which requires the owner of any FSI to keep them in efficient working order at all times; and to have them
inspected by a registered contractor at least once in every 12 months. Being the Authorised Person representing
the owner of the FSI installed at the captioned premises / development, you are requested to advise the owner to

comply with the aforesaid regulation.

Also, I would like to advise you to draw the owner’s attention to the FSD Circular Letter No. 1/2021-
“Shutdown .of Fire Service Installation for Inspection, Maintenance, Modification or Repair” issued on
15/01/2021 for promulgating the revised procedures and measures to be observed by registered fire service
installation contractors (RFSIC) in case of shutdown of FSI for inspection, maintenance, modification or repair.
With a view to better protecting the property and life therein, the owner should ensure that the RFSIC appointed
would strictly observe the aforesaid procedures and measures. For your reference, this Circular Letter is available

at the following website for public viewing / downloading: -

Ref. number and date should be quoted in reference to this letter

FLBE R A(E 055 | Mt aRst B B



English:  https://www. hkfsd.gov. hi/eng/source/circular/2021 01 eng 20210119 174824.pdf
Chinese:  hitps://www_hkfsd.gov.hl/chi/source/circular/2021_01_chi_20210119 174824 pdf
Furthermore, [ would like to advise you to draw the owner’s attention that ventilation/air conditioning
control system shall be installed in accordance with the Paragraph 5.27 of Part V of Code of Practice for Minimum

Fire Service Installations and Equipment if there are new mechanical ventilation systems or modification works
to any existing mechanical ventilation system.

Should you need more information on the above, please contact the undersigned at 3961 5266 or

Divisional Officer of the Fire Protection Facilities Supervision Division at 3961 5002 for more detail.

Yours faithfully,

(FON{ Eng-\éng)

for Director ofiFire Services

Ref. number and date should be quoted in reference to this letter

FUH R A (505 550 it ast Ko (101



Fire Services Department — Payment Notice

HIE — SEENE

WONG Chi-wai,Jacky c/o JB Architacts & Deigners Ltd.

Certificate for compliance with S. 21(6)(d) of the Buildings Ordinance, Cap. 123 (per certificate) -
File Ref: 19/31311
Certificate / Licence No: L002308

BHEEA - H9{t&%E Total Amount Due
Lt S FR A w] (AL SR - | ]
RIEE LGS osC B CGHFGE (& REUESE) RE) - TREARSE Bill Number
fRBARAES B HYIHEER - ‘ .
45081720124015022

B RESEEE - WHFE(HAH Due Date

THESHITEE 01-03-2024

EF il A Important Notice

Dear Applicant.

WIIRARET EIHISHRK 0 B RIS (T AT =]

The above certificate of your application is ready for collection. RS BEEDY -
According to the Fire Services Depariment (Reports and If payment is not received by the above due date,
Certificates) Regulations, Chapter 95C, Laws of Hong Kong, a your application will be cancelled.

fee at the total amount shown on the right margin is payable.

Payment methods are printed overleaf.

Hong Kong Fire Services Department
16-02-2024

{f&E Remarks :

AT AR A EMRAT RSB SETE - (ROVETTE LAURBIFTTE EEVHBHAE - (FaVHEA SERHE
k- BERMEAZSAEREN -

Please note that payment of the fee(s) does not imply approval of your application/notification. Such is given subject to
compliance with the relevant provisions and requirements stipulated in the above Regulations. Fees paid are nol

refundable.

B 5 AL I A JR R S SRS AR S AT LA T B SHEGE L - I S A Eartt
Applicant or authorized representative should produce identity documents for collection of Fire Services Certificate at the
following location in person. The Fire Services Certificate will NOT be sent by post.

TURRLS/E FERREEE 1 5% Shroff Office

SHMS R ARE A /T Licensing & Certification Command Headquarters,
[eAIE e E i A SRR Ground Floor, Fire Services Headquarters Building,
e | Hong Chong Road, Tsimshatsui East, Kowloon.

ﬁg%%%ﬁi%?ﬁﬁi (EIEYE - IRTT - WEEERN - B Thill SRS E )  RQAN TR TR - LA
If fee is paid by drop-in box, post or electronic means (including internet banking, phone banking, ATM and PPS), you
should bring along the electronic payment record 1o collect the Fire Services Certilicate.




## 7% Payment Methods
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In-person (by cash or cheque)

Shroff Office

Licensing & Certification Command Headquarters,

Ground Floor, Fire Services Headquarters Building,

1 Hong Chong Road, Tsimshatsui East, Kowloon.

(Tel No. 2733 7608)

You can bring along this Payment Notice and visit the above Shroff
Office in person during the following business hours, to pay in cash or
by a crossed cheque made payable 1o “The Government of the Hong
Kong Special Administrative Region” or “The Government of the
HKSAR™

9:00 a.m, =
2:00 p.m. -

12:30 p.m.
4:30 p.m.

Monday to Friday
(Except public holidays)

Areceipt and the Fire Services Certificate will be issued immediately
upon payment.
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Drop-in box (cheque only)

You may place crossed cheque together with a copy of this Payment
Notice in the drop-in box at the Shroff Office, Licensing &
Certification Command Headgquarters, Ground Floor, Fire Services
Headquarters Building, | Hong Chong Road, Tsimshatsui East,
Kowloon outside the business hour. Please write the Bifl Number on
the back of the cheque and do not issue post-dated cheque. Upon
receiving the payment, a receipt will be sent to you by post.in 7
working days.
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By post (cheque only)

You may send crossed cheque together with a copy of this Payment
Notice to “Shrofl Office, Licensing & Certification Command
Headquarters, 5th Floor, Fire Services Headquarters Building, 1 Hong
Chong Road, Tsimshatsui East, Kowloon™ by post.  Please writc the
Bill Number on the back of the cheque and do not issue post-dated
cheque. Upon receiving the payment, a receipt will be sent to you by
post in 7 working days.
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Electronic Payment (e-payment

You may pay by the following elcctronic payment methods.  The Bill
Number needs to be input when making e-payment. Please keep your
electronic payment record as no receipt will be issued. Instruction for
payment given before midnight on the due date will be regarded as on
time. This Department will receive your payment usually afier one
working day.

. Intemet Banking
Bank account holders of HSBC / Hang Seng Bank and JETCO
member banks may settle the bills through their own Internet
banking accounts. Please select “Hong Kong Fire Services
Department” or “Fire Services Department™ as merchant.

@ Phone Banking
Bank account holders of HSBC / Hang Seng Bank and JETCO

member banks may settle the bill using phone banking service.

L ATM
Automated teller machines (ATM) cardholders of HSBC/
Hang Seng Bank and JETCO member banks may settle the bill
at the ATM which bear "BILL PAYMENT" or "JET
PAYMENT" signage.

HSBC / Hang Seng Bank:
Setect “Fire Ser. Dept.” as Merchant and “01 E-payment™

as Bill type. .
JETCO member banks:
Enter Merchant Code “9082" and Bill Type “01™.

® PPS
Pay dialing 18031 {merchant code “6585™) or via internet at
www.ppshk.com,
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